Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Scotch Corner - Amendment

From: Irene Williamson <iwilliam@monaghancoco.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 8 September 2021 10:17

To: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>

Cc: Peadar McGuinness <pmcguinness@monaghancoco.ie>; Kieran Duffy <kduffy@monaghancoco.ie>; Nial
O'Connor <noconnor@monaghancoco.ie>

Subject: FW: Scotch Corner - Amendment

Caitriona,

As per previous emails, Monaghan County Council seeks an uptake on the timescales of CR07794 and in particular
the estimated proposed date for a decision on CR07794. It is essential that Monaghan County Council receives
notice of the CR07794 decision date to ensure that consent is in place at all times for operation of the recycling
facilities at Scotch Corner.
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Irene Williamson

Scotch Corner Landfill Manger
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